No. /Z/(() "fQ

H.P. Forest Department

Dated Rampur, the 4® 3 5 o

From: - C.C.F(T) Rampur. To: - All DFO’s (except Kinnaur)

Subject: - Diversion of 98.1004 ha. of forest land in favour SJVN
Ltd. for construction of Luhri HEP Stage -I (210 MW)
within the jurisdiction of Ani, Rampur and Kotgarh
Forest Division, District Shimla, H.P. .

Memo:

Nodal Officer -cum- APCCF (FCA) Shimla H.P has raised
the online observations in respect of the above mentioned proposal{which are reproduced

below.
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.~ The detail/name of nearest wild life sanctgry has not been
mentioned in t he letter of reply. Further, the requisite details /certificate is also required to
. be uploaded against additional information detail in online part-II, by the DFOs concerned.
You are directed to attend the above online observation and submit the compliance report

to this office immediately.
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